From: Chandler, Jason [Chandlerd@pbworld.com]

Sent: 29 August 2007 19:08

To: David Crawley; Gavin Murray

Cc: Andy Steel - TSS

Subject: RE: Submission of Design Package (Activity ID A25600 - Craigleith Tram Stolp Design)
David,

The package was issued this afternoon. | am disappointed that it has taken us this long to get the thing from the
designers and issued and we will be addressing this. In future all documents will be on Humming Bird prior to issue of
the completion letter.

Regards

Jason

SDS Project Manager Edinburgh Tram

PB

Citypoint

1st Floor

65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh

Midlothian

EH12 5HD

email: cghandleri@pbworld.com
= tel: +44

= tel: 078

fax: +44 (0) 131 272 3302

From: David Crawley [mailto: David.Crawley@tie. ltd.uk]

Sent: 29 August 2007 10:54

To: Gavin Murray; Chandler, Jason

Cc: Andy Steel - TSS

Subject: RE: Submission of Design Package (Activity ID A25600 - Craigleith Tram Stolp Design)

Jason,

This really is worrying. This is a design package which has been said to exist for sometime, which we requested in
writing weeks ago (but did not have to), which is the subject of a personal promise to deliver (you to me) and which is
still not with us. How confident should | be about the other design packages and the status of their existence?

David

From: Gavin Murray

Sent: Tue 28/08/2007 17:32

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: David Crawley; Andy Steel - TSS

Subject: Submission of Design Package (Activity ID A25600 - Craigleith Tram Stolp Design)
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Jason

| understood that the above noted submission was to be issued to tie earlier today however it has yet to be delivered.
As we initially requested this by letter on 2nd August and then verbally last Friday | am wondering why it is not yet
with us.

Regards

Gavin Murray

tie Limited

Edinburgh Tram Project

City Point, 1st Floor

65 Haymarket Terrace

Edinburgh, EH12 5HD

Tel: +44 (0) 13

Fax: +44 (0) 131 622 8301

Email: gavin.murray@tie.ltd.uk

for more information on Transport Edinburgh go to: www.transport-edinburgh.org.uk

delivering transport projects

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information
for

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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